

Asst. Prof. NİZAM ORÇUN ÖNAL

Personal Information

Birthyear: 1979

Place of birth: Ankara

Office Phone: [+90 352 207 6666](tel:+903522076666) Extension: 34256

Fax Phone: [+90 352 437 3652](tel:+903524373652)

Email: nonal@erciyes.edu.tr

Web: <http://nizamorcunonal.wix.com/nizamorcunonal>

Address: Erciyes Üniversitesi, Güzel Sanatlar Fakültesi, Seramik ve Cam Tasarımı Bölümü Melikgazi/Kayseri 38039

Biography

He was born in Ankara in 1979. After he completed his primary and secondary education in Ankara, he graduated from his license education in ceramic department of fine arts faculty of Anadolu University in 2002. In 2003, he improved his artistic and cultural experiences throughout one year in London where he went to get English education. In 2007, he graduated from his postgraduate education in ceramic department of fine arts faculty of Hacettepe University. He attended various international and national exhibitions, symposiums and activities also he has some private and public foundations; there are studies of ceramic wall board of him. He graduated from his PhD at ceramic department in fine arts institute of Anadolu University in 2015. He started to work as a research assistant in Ceramic and Glass Design department of fine arts faculty of Erciyes University in 2009. He is currently working as an assistant professor in the same department

SIGNIFICANT AWARDS & SCHOLARSHIPS

** 71.State Exhibition Of Painting & Sculpture, Success Award Of Competition Ceramics, 2012, Ankara, Turkey*

** Republic of Poland Government, Research Scholarship (3 Months), March-May 2013, Wroclaw, Poland*

MUSEUM & COLLECTIONS

**Panevezys Civic Art Gallery, Lithuania*

**Harmony International Ceramic Friendship Festival Collection, S.Korea*

**Silpakorn University Petchaburi Campus, Sculpture Street, Thailand*

**Abant İzzet Baysal University, Ceramini 2018 Contemporary Ceramic Museum, Bolu, Turkey*

** Mark Rothko Art Centre, "Ceramic Laboratoty" Collection. Daugavpils, Latvia*

**Güray Museum, Contemporary Turkish Ceramic Artist Collection, Avanos, Nevşehir, Turkey.*

** Latvia Mark Rothko Art Centre, Memory Box Ceramic Collection, Daugavpils, Latvia*

** UNICUM 2012 International Ceramic Collection, Koroska Galeria, Slovenj Gradec, Slovenia*

** UAUSS 8 Ceramic Symposium Collection, Cappadocia Vocational College, Nevsehir, Turkey*

** Abant İzzet Baysal University, Contemporary Ceramic Museum, Bolu, Turkey*

Education Information

Competence In Art, Anadolu Üniversitesi, Güzel Sanatlar Enstitüsü, Seramik Asd, Turkey 2010 - 2015

Post Graduate, Hacettepe Üniversitesi, Sosyal Bilimler Enstitüsü, Seramik Asd, Turkey 2005 - 2008

Under Graduate, Anadolu Üniversitesi, Güzel Sanatlar Fakültesi, Seramik, Turkey 1998 - 2002

Foreign Languages

English, B2 Upper Intermediate

Certificates, Courses and Trainings

Education Management and Planning, Eğitim Becerileri Eğiticilerin Eğitimi, Erciyes Üniversitesi Kalite Komisyonu, 2019

Education Management and Planning, Ölçme Değerlendirme Eğiticilerin Eğitimi, Erciyes Üniversitesi Kalite Komisyonu, 2017

Occupational Health and Safety, İş Güvenliği ve Sağlığı, Erciyes Üniversitesi, 2014

IT, 3DS MAX, Mimtek Bilişim Eğitimi, 2007

IT, ECDL CAD Certificate - AutoCAD, Türkiye Bilişim Derneği, 2006

Foreign Language, UPPER INTERMEDIATE LEVEL OF ENGLISH, ELITE COLLEGE - Kingston Upon Thames/ LONDON, 2004

Dissertations

Competence In Art, Avrupa'da Modern Seramik Sanatı, Anadolu Üniversitesi, Güzel Sanatlar Enstitüsü, Seramik A.S.D., 2015

Post Graduate, Çin Mitolojisindeki Ejderha Motifinin Çağdaş Seramik Biçimlerde Yorumlanması, Hacettepe Üniversitesi, Sosyal Bilimler Enstitüsü, Seramik Anasanat Dalı, 2007

Research Areas

Social Sciences and Humanities, Art, Applied Arts, Graphics, Ceramics and Glasswork, Textiles, Fine Arts, Plastic Arts, Industrial Arts, Art and Design, Design Studies

Academic Titles / Tasks

Assistant Professor, Erciyes Üniversitesi, Güzel Sanatlar Fakültesi, Seramik Ve Cam Tasarımı, 2018 - Continues

Assistant Professor, Erciyes Üniversitesi, Güzel Sanatlar Fakültesi, Seramik Ve Cam Tasarımı, 2016 - 2018

Lecturer, Erciyes Üniversitesi, Güzel Sanatlar Fakültesi, Seramik Ve Cam Tasarımı Bölümü, 2012 - 2016

Research Assistant, Erciyes Üniversitesi, Güzel Sanatlar Fakültesi, Seramik Ve Cam Tasarımı Bölümü, 2009 - 2012

Other, Erciyes Üniversitesi, Güzel Sanatlar Fakültesi, Seramik Ve Cam Tasarımı, 2009 - 2009

Professional Experience

Head of Department, Erciyes Üniversitesi, Güzel Sanatlar Fakültesi, Seramik Ve Cam Tasarımı Bölümü, 2015 - Continues

Vice Dean, Erciyes Üniversitesi, Güzel Sanatlar Fakültesi, 2016 - 2016

Deputy Head of Department, Erciyes Üniversitesi, Güzel Sanatlar Fakültesi, Seramik Ve Cam Tasarımı Bölümü, 2013 - 2015

Courses

DESEN 1, Under Graduate, 2013 - 2014, 2015 - 2016, 2016 - 2017

SEÇMELİ ATÖLYE 6 (ENDÜSTRİYEL SERAMİK DUVAR UYGULAMALARI), Under Graduate, 2012 - 2013, 2014 - 2015, 2015 - 2016

BİTİRME PROJESİ, Under Graduate, 2011 - 2012, 2012 - 2013, 2013 - 2014, 2015 - 2016

Seç. Atl.V - Portfolyo Tasarımı, Under Graduate, 2016 - 2017

Seramik Desen I, Under Graduate, 2016 - 2017

ALÇI BİÇİMLENDİRME VE MODEL KALIP YÖNTEMLERİ 2, Under Graduate, 2011 - 2012, 2012 - 2013, 2013 - 2014, 2015 - 2016

TEMEL SERAMİK EĞİTİMİ 2, Under Graduate, 2013 - 2014, 2014 - 2015, 2015 - 2016

DESEN 4, Under Graduate, 2012 - 2013, 2015 - 2016

Seç.Atl. SERAMİK HEYKEL, Under Graduate, 2016 - 2017

PORTFOLYO TASARIMI, Under Graduate, 2016 - 2017

DESEN 6, Under Graduate, 2012 - 2013, 2015 - 2016

TEMEL SERAMİK EĞİTİMİ 1, Under Graduate, 2013 - 2014, 2014 - 2015, 2015 - 2016, 2016 - 2017

ALÇI BİÇİMLENDİRME VE MODEL KALIP YÖNTEMLERİ 1, Under Graduate, 2011 - 2012, 2012 - 2013, 2013 - 2014, 2014 - 2015, 2015 - 2016

SANAT ELEŞTİRİSİ, Under Graduate, 2014 - 2015

SERAMİK ATÖLYE 3, Under Graduate, 2011 - 2012, 2015 - 2016

MESLEKİ TEKNİK RESİM, Under Graduate, 2013 - 2014, 2014 - 2015

ALÇI BİÇİMLENDİRME YÖNTEMLERİ 1, Under Graduate, 2014 - 2015

PERSPEKTİF 1, Under Graduate, 2013 - 2014, 2014 - 2015

SEÇMELİ ATÖLYE 2 (Seramik Tabak Tasarımı), Under Graduate, 2012 - 2013
DESEN 5, Under Graduate, 2012 - 2013, 2013 - 2014
SEÇMELİ ATÖLYE 7 (SERAMİK İŞLETMESİ), Under Graduate, 2011 - 2012
SERAMİK ATÖLYE 4 , Under Graduate, 2011 - 2012
SEÇMELİ ATÖLYE 5 (PORTFOLYO TASARIMI), Under Graduate, 2012 - 2013
SEÇMELİ ATÖLYE 2 (SERAMİK ENSTALASYON), Under Graduate, 2011 - 2012
SERAMİK ATÖLYE 1, Under Graduate, 2012 - 2013
YÜZEY TASARIMI 1, Under Graduate, 2011 - 2012
SEÇMELİ KURAMSAL 1 (ÇAĞDAŞ SERAMİK SANATÇILARI), Under Graduate, 2011 - 2012

Jury Memberships

Competition, 7. Uluslararası Seramik Sempozyumu CERAMIC LABORATORY , Mark Rothko Art Center, April, 2019
Competence In Art, Competence In Art, Hacettepe Üniversitesi, June, 2018
Post Graduate, Post Graduate, Anadolu Üniversitesi, June, 2018
Competition, 8. Uluslararası Gizem Frit Seramik Yarışması, Sakarya Üniversitesi, December, 2017
Appointment Academic Staff, Araştırma Görevlisi Sınavı, Nevşehir Hacı Bektaş Veli Üni. GSF Seramik Bölümü, September, 2017
Competition, Özel Yetenek Sınavı, Erciyes Üniversitesi GSF, August, 2017
Competition, Özel Yetenek Sınavı, Nevşehir Hacı Bektaş Veli Üni. GSF Seramik Bölümü, August, 2017
Post Graduate, Harun GÜMÜŞDAĞ (Yüksek Lisans Tez Savunma Jürisi), Uşak Üniversitesi Sosyal Bilimler Enstitüsü Seramik ASD, September, 2016
Post Graduate, Harun GÜMÜŞDAĞ (Yüksek Lisans Tez Savunma Jürisi), Uşak Üniversitesi Sosyal Bilimler Enstitüsü, June, 2016
Post Graduate, Beril GÖKAKIN (Yüksek Lisans Tez Jürisi), Uşak Üniversitesi Sosyal Bilimler Enstitüsü, June, 2016
Post Graduate, Selim ÇINAR (Yüksek Lisans Tez Jürisi), Uşak Üniversitesi Sosyal Bilimler Enstitüsü, June, 2016
Competition, Özel Yetenek Sınavı, Erciyes Üniversitesi GSF, June, 2016
Competition, Erciyes Üni. Güzel Sanatlar Fakültesi 2015-2016 E.Ö.Y. Yetenek Sınavı, Erciyes Üniversitesi Güzel Sanatlar Fakültesi, June, 2015
Competition, Erciyes Üni. Güzel Sanatlar Fakültesi 2014-2015 E.Ö.Y. Yetenek Sınavı, Erciyes Üniversitesi Güzel Sanatlar Fakültesi, August, 2014
Competition, 2012-2013 ERÜ GSF Yetenek Sınavı, Erciyes Üni. Güzel Sanatlar Fakültesi 2012-2013 E.Ö.Y. Yetenek Sınavı, August, 2012

Articles Published in Journals That Entered SCI, SSCI and AHCI Indexes

- I. **Mateusz Grobelny's Fire Aquariums**
Önal N. O.
CERAMICS-ART AND PERCEPTION, pp.130-133, 2019 (Journal Indexed in AHCI)

Articles Published in Other Journals

- I. **GLAZED DECORATION APPLICATIONS ON CERAMIC CLAY BODIES PRODUCED BY KAYSERİ / FELAHİYE KAOLIN**
Önal N. O., Baklan Önal P., Çıtak E., Morkoç M., Canduran K.
Journal Of Social and Humanities Sciences Research JSHSR, vol.2018, no.30, pp.4076-4099, 2018 (Refereed Journals of Other Institutions)
- II. **AVANOS ÇÖMLEKÇİLİĞİNDE AJUR TEKNİĞİ**

ÖNAL N. O. , BAKLAN ÖNAL P.

ERCİYES SANAT, pp.23-36, 2015 (National Refreed University Journal)

III. Approaches of development of materials specific to the artwork in ceramic art

BAKLAN ÖNAL P., ÖNAL N. O.

Global Journal on Humanities and Social Sciences, vol.1, pp.354-361, 2015 (Refereed Journals of Other Institutions)

IV. A ceramic art center with a very unique and specific tradition: "Boleslawiec"

ÖNAL N. O. , BAKLAN ÖNAL P.

Global Journal on Humanities and Social Science, vol.1, pp.362-366, 2015 (Refereed Journals of Other Institutions)

Books & Book Chapters

I. The History of the Ceramic Art Before the Industrial Revolution

Önal N. O. , Uludağ K.

Gece Akademi, Ankara, 2019

Refereed Congress / Symposium Publications in Proceedings

I. A NEW BREATH TO THE TRADITIONAL POTTERY IN AVANOS: "CANDLE STOVE / IGLO"

ÖNAL N. O. , BAKLAN ÖNAL P.

SERES 18 / IV. Uluslararası Seramik, Cam, Emaye, Sır ve Boya Kongresi, Eskişehir, Turkey, 10 - 12 October 2018

II. INVESTIGATION ON THE USE OF AVANOS RED CLAY AS COLORANT IN CERAMIC GLAZE

ÇITAK E., BAKLAN ÖNAL P., ÖNAL N. O.

III.INTERNATIONAL CERAMIC GLASS PORCELAIN ENAMEL GLAZE AND PIGMENT CONGRESS, Eskişehir, Turkey, 15 - 17 October 2014

III. INVESTIGATION OF USE OF KAYSERİ FELAHİYE KAOLİN IN CERAMIC GLAZES

BAKLAN ÖNAL P., ÇITAK E., ÖNAL N. O.

III.INTERNATIONAL CERAMIC GLASS PORCELAIN ENAMEL GLAZE AND PIGMENT CONGRESS, Eskişehir, Turkey, 15 - 17 October 2014

IV. A Ceramic Art Center With A Very Unique And Specific Tradition: Boleslawiec

ÖNAL N. O. , BAKLAN ÖNAL P.

3. World Conference on Design, Arts and Education, Dubrovnik, Croatia, 2 - 03 May 2014

V. Approaches Of Development Of Materials Specific To The Artwork In Ceramic Art

BAKLAN ÖNAL P., ÖNAL N. O.

3. World Conference on Design, Arts and Education, Dubrovnik, Croatia, 2 - 03 May 2014

VI. AVANOS BÖLGESİNDE GELENEKSEL SERAMİK ÜRETİMİ YAPAN KÜÇÜK İŞLETMELERDE ÜRETİM SORUNLARI

SEVİM S. S. , ÖNAL N. O.

5.Uluslararası Eskişehir Pişmiş Toprak Sempozyumu, Eskişehir, Turkey, 1 - 04 August 2012, no.5, pp.365-382

VII. Research and Investigation of Application Samples of Fenstration (Hemstitch) Method of Avanos Region Ceramics

SEVİM S. S. , ÖNAL N. O.

SERES'11, II. Uluslararası Seramik, Cam, Emaye, Sır ve Boya Kongresi, Eskişehir, Turkey, 10 - 12 October 2011

VIII. AVANOS BÖLGESİ SERAMİKLERİNDE UYGULANAN AJUR YÖNTEMİNİN ARAŞTIRILARAK UYGULAMA ÖRNEKLERİNİN İNCELENMESİ

ÖNAL N. O. , SEVİM S.

SERES'11, II. Uluslararası Seramik, Cam, Emaye, Sır ve Boya Kongresi, Eskişehir, Turkey, 10 - 12 October 2011

Supported Projects

ÖNAL N. O. , BAKLAN ÖNAL P., ÇITAK E., CANDURAN K., Project Supported by Higher Education Institutions, KAYSERİ / FELAHİYE KAOLENİ İLE ÜRETİLEN SERAMİK BÜNYELER ÜZERİNDE SIRLI DEKOR UYGULAMALARI, 2014 - 2017

Activities in Scientific Journals

Erciyes Sanat Dergisi, Assistant Editor, 2014 - 2015

Memberships / Tasks in Scientific Organizations

Member, 2015 - Continues

Member, 2014 - Continues

Member, 2011 - Continues

Scientific Refereeing

ATATÜRK ÜNİVERSİTESİ GÜZEL SANATLAR FAKÜLTESİ SANAT DERGİSİ, Other Journals, September 2019

IBAD Sosyal Bilimler Dergisi, Other Journals, September 2019

The Journal of International Scientific Researches, Other Journals, September 2019

Muğla Sıtkı Koçman Üniversitesi Eğitim Fakültesi Dergisi, Other Journals, September 2019

Uluslararası Bilimsel Araştırmalar Dergisi (IBAD), Other Indexed Journal, February 2019

Tasks In Event Organizations

Önal N. O. , INTERNATIONAL AEGEAN SYMPOSIUMS, Scientific Congress, İzmir, Turkey, Şubat 2020

Önal N. O. , UAK Council of Art, Grand Meeting Exhibition, Art Activities, Kayseri, Turkey, Mayıs 2018

Önal N. O. , Serinsu B. A. , Baklan Önal P., Erdem B. C. , Hassan M. M. Z. , Avanos Salt, Raku, Obvara ve Paper Kiln Firing Workshop, Workshop Organization, Nevşehir, Turkey, Nisan 2018

Önal N. O. , Levendoğlu Öner N. O. , Değirmencioğlu L., 1. Erciyes Art Days Events, Art Activities, Kayseri, Turkey, Mayıs 2016

Önal N. O. , Baklan Önal P., Serinsu B. A. , Erdem B. C. , 9.UAUSS International Avanos Applied Ceramic Symposium

“Outdoor Ceramics, Scientific Congress, Nevşehir, Turkey, Ekim 2015

Önal N. O. , Serinsu B. A. , Baklan Önal P., Erdem B. C. , Erciyes University & Nevşehir Hacı Bektaş Veli University “Soda Firing Workshop”, Workshop Organization, Nevşehir, Turkey, Mayıs 2015

Invited Congress and Symposium Activities

22nd Panevezys International Ceramic Symposium, Invited Speaker, Panevezhys, Lithuania, 2019

22nd Panevezys International Ceramic Symposium, Working Group, Panevezhys, Lithuania, 2019

6th Harmony International Ceramic Friendship Festival, Working Group, Chungcheongbuk, South Korea, 2019

Silpakorn University Petchaburi International Raku Clayworks Sculpture Symposium 2019, Working Group, Phetchaburi, Thailand, 2019

SERES'18 "IV. International Ceramic, Glass, Porcelain Enamel, Glaze and Pigment Congress", Working Group, Eskişehir, Turkey, 2018

2. Vounous Uluslararası Pişmiş Toprak Sempozyumu, Attendee, Girne, Cyprus (Kktc), 2018

6th International Art Ceramic Art Symposium CERAMIC LABORATORY , Invited Speaker, Daugavpils, Latvia, 2018

- 6.Uluslararası Seramik Sanatı Sempozyumu "Ceramic Laboratory", Attendee, Daugavpils, Latvia, 2018
4. Uluslar Arası Kuşadası Mehmet Nuri Göçen Seramik Çalıştayı, Attendee, Aydın, Turkey, 2017
7. Uluslararası Seramik Sempozyumu, Attendee, Tunis, Tunisia, 2017
3. Mehmet Nuri Göçen Seramik Çalıştayı, Attendee, Aydın, Turkey, 2016
- Erciyes Sanat Günleri Sırüstü Seramik Çalıştayı, Attendee, Kayseri, Turkey, 2016
- 9.UAUSS Uluslararası Avanos Uygulamalı Seramik Sempozyumu "Dış Mekan Seramikleri", Attendee, Nevşehir, Turkey, 2015
- 3.Ulusal Alternatif Seramik Pişirim Çalıştayı, Attendee, Nevşehir, Avanos, Turkey, 2015
- III. Uluslararası Seramik, Cam, Emaye, Sır ve Boya Kongresi, SERES'14, Attendee, Eskişehir, Turkey, 2014
3. Dünya Tasarım, Sanat ve Eğitim Konferansı, DAE-2014, Attendee, Dubrovnik, Croatia, 2014
- Wroclaw Fine Arts Academy International Ceramics Workshop Luboradów, Invited Speaker, Poland, 2013
- Eskişehir Sanat Günleri, Attendee, Eskişehir, Turkey, 2012
- II. International Ceramic Triennial UNICUM 2012, Attendee, Maribor, Slovenia, 2012
- World Conference On Design, Arts and Education, Attendee, Antalya, Turkey, 2012
- SERES'11, II. Uluslararası Seramik, Cam, Emaye, Sır ve Boya Kongresi, Attendee, Eskişehir, Turkey, 2011
- Nevşehir Üniversitesi & Erciyes Üniversitesi "Naked Raku Çalıştayı", Attendee, Kayseri, Turkey, 2011
- 5.Uluslararası Pişmiş Toprak Sempozyumu, Attendee, Eskişehir, Turkey, 2011
- ,Dokuz Eylül Üniversitesi, 8.İsli Pişirim Etkinliği, Attendee, İzmir, Turkey, 2010
- 8.Uluslararası Avanos Uygulamalı Seramik Sempozyumu ve Japon Anagama – Tuz Fırını Pişirim Çalıştayı, Attendee, Avanos/Nevşehir, Turkey, 2010
- 8.UAUSS Uluslararası Avanos Uygulamalı Seramik Sempozyumu ve Japon Anagama – Tuz Fırını Pişirim Çalıştayı, Invited Speaker, Nevşehir, Turkey, 2010
- Kapadokya MYO& Erciyes Üni. Anagama Fırın Pişirimi, Tuz Fırın Pişirimi Ve Kağıt Fırın Çalıştayı, Attendee, Avanos/Nevşehir, Turkey, 2010
- 3.EGEART, Attendee, İzmir, Turkey, 2009
- 2.Eskişehir Uluslararası Pişmiş Toprak Sempozyumu, Attendee, Eskişehir, Turkey, 2002
- Eskişehir Uluslararası Pişmiş Toprak Sempozyumu, Attendee, Eskişehir, Turkey, 2001

Scholarships

3 Ay Süreli Araştırma Bursu, Official Institutions of Foreign Countries, 2013 - Continues

Awards

- ÖNAL N. O. , Memory Box Jürili Seramik Yarışması - Sergileme, Mark Rothko Art Center, November 2017
- ÖNAL N. O. , 71.Devlet Resim ve Heykel Yarışması Seramik alanı Başarı (Birincilik) Ödülü, T.C. Kültür ve Turizm Bakanlığı, November 2012
- ÖNAL N. O. , Jürili Seramik sergisi - sergileme, II.International Ceramic Triennial UNICUM 2012, May 2012
- ÖNAL N. O. , 70.Devlet Resim Heykel Yarışması - sergileme, T.C. Kültür ve Turizm Bakanlığı 70.Devlet Resim Heykel Yarışması, November 2010
- ÖNAL N. O. , 69.Devlet Resim Heykel Yarışması - sergileme, T.C. Kültür ve Turizm Bakanlığı 69.Devlet Resim Heykel Yarışması, October 2009

Artistic Activity

- Önal N. O. , "HOME" Nizam Orçun Önal Kişisel Seramik Sergisi, Personal Exhibition, September 2019
- Önal N. O. , CERAMICON Karma Seramik Sergisi, Group Exhibition, September 2019
- Önal N. O. , 2nd Ceramini" International Juried Ceramic Exhibition, Group Exhibition, April 2018

Önal N. O. , Latvia Mark Rothko Art Centre, "Memory Box" International Juried Ceramic Exhibition, Group Exhibition, January 2018

Önal N. O. , BIAMT, "International Biennial of Miniature Arts Timisoara", Group Exhibition, May 2016

Önal N. O. , Nizam Orçun Önal Porefeciency in Art Solo Exhibition "Twilight", Personal Exhibition, December 2015

Önal N. O. , Nizam Orçun ÖNAL Solo Exhibition, Personal Exhibition, January 2015

Önal N. O. , I. International Contemporary Ceramic Art Exhibition, Group Exhibition, April 2014

Önal N. O. , I. Dumlupınar Ceramic Competition, Group Exhibition, January 2014

Önal N. O. , "Differences – Intersections" Pınar BAKLAN ÖNAL – Nizam Orçun ÖNAL Solo Exhibitions, Personal Exhibition, May 2013

Önal N. O. , İzmir Rotary Club 12. Golden Jar Ceramic Competition Exhibition, Group Exhibition, December 2012

Önal N. O. , 3rd International Gizem Frit Ceramic Competition Exhibition, Group Exhibition, December 2012

Önal N. O. , 71st State Painting and Sculpture Competition Exhibition, Group Exhibition, December 2012

Önal N. O. , II. International Ceramic Trienal UNICUM 2012, Biennial, Trianel, September 2012

Önal N. O. , 70th State Painting and Sculpture Competition Exhibition, Group Exhibition, October 2010

Önal N. O. , 69th State Painting and Sculpture Competition Exhibit, Group Exhibition, February 2009